## **The New York City Council**

City Hall New York, NY 10007



**Meeting Minutes** 

Monday, April 24, 2023

10:00 AM

**Council Chambers - City Hall** 

**Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure** 

Selvena N. Brooks-Powers, Chair Members: Joann Ariola, David M. Carr, Amanda Farías, Ari Kagan, Linda Lee, Farah N. Louis, Mercedes Narcisse, Lincoln Restler, Carlina Rivera, Nantasha M. Williams, Julie Won and Kalman Yeger

Roll Call	
	<b>Present:</b> Brooks-Powers, Ariola, Carr, Farías, Kagan, Lee, Louis, Narcisse, Restler, Rivera, Williams, Won and Yeger
	Other Council Members Attending: Bottcher, Holden and Gutiérrez
T2023-3166	Oversight - Bicycles, Micromobility, and Street Enforcement
	Attachments: Committee Report, Hearing Testimony, Hearing Transcript
	This Oversight was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Committee Report, Hearing Testimony, Hearing Transcript
	This Oversight was Filed, by Committee
Int 0289-2022	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring the department of transportation to develop a map of current bicycle infrastructure conditions
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 289, Int. No. 289, April 28, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-28-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - April 28, 2022, Committee Report 4/24/23, Hearing Testimony 4/24/23, Hearing Transcript 4/24/23
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 289, Int. No. 289, April 28, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-28-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - April 28, 2022, Committee Report 4/24/23, Hearing Testimony 4/24/23, Hearing Transcript 4/24/23
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 0417-2022	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to notice requirements for certain transportation projects and the repeal of section 19-187 in relation thereto
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 417, Int. No. 417, May 19, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-19-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - May 19, 2022, Committee Report 4/24/23, Hearing Testimony 4/24/23, Hearing Transcript 4/24/23
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 417, Int. No. 417, May 19, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-19-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - May 19, 2022, Committee Report 4/24/23, Hearing Testimony 4/24/23, Hearing Transcript 4/24/23
	This Introduction was I aid Over by Committee

Int 0501-2022	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to hazardous obstruction by vehicles and civilian complaints to the department of transportation for hazardous obstruction violations
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 501-A, Summary of Int. No. 501, Int. No. 501, June 2, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-2-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - June 2, 2022, Proposed Int. No. 501-A - 3/3/23, Committee Report 4/24/23, Hearing Testimony 4/24/23, Hearing Transcript 4/24/23
	Proposed Int. No. 501-A
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 501-A, Summary of Int. No. 501, Int. No. 501, June 2, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-2-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - June 2, 2022, Proposed Int. No. 501-A - 3/3/23, Committee Report 4/24/23, Hearing Testimony 4/24/23, Hearing Transcript 4/24/23
	This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 501-A, Summary of Int. No. 501, Int. No. 501, June 2, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-2-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - June 2, 2022, Proposed Int. No. 501-A - 3/3/23, Committee Report 4/24/23, Hearing Testimony 4/24/23, Hearing Transcript 4/24/23
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 0712-2022	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to reporting on evasion of photo-violation monitoring systems by motor vehicles with unreadable license plates
	<i>Attachments:</i> Summary of Int. No. 712, Int. No. 712, September 29, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 9-29-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - September 29, 2022, Committee Report 4/24/23, Hearing Testimony 4/24/23, Hearing Transcript 4/24/23
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 712, Int. No. 712, September 29, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 9-29-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - September 29, 2022, Committee Report 4/24/23, Hearing Testimony 4/24/23, Hearing Transcript 4/24/23
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee

Int 0816-2022	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to suspending alternate side parking regulations on Tisha B'Av
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 816, Int. No. 816, November 3, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 11-3-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - November 3, 2022, Committee Report 4/24/23, Hearing Testimony 4/24/23, Hearing Transcript 4/24/23
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 816, Int. No. 816, November 3, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 11-3-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - November 3, 2022, Committee Report 4/24/23, Hearing Testimony 4/24/23, Hearing Transcript 4/24/23
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 0853-2022	A Local Law in relation to installing intermediate reference
	location signs on designated sections of Cross Bay Boulevard, Beach Channel Drive, Rockaway Point Boulevard, and Rockaway
	Beach Boulevard
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 853, Int. No. 853, December 21, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 12-21-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - December 21, 2022, Committee Report 4/24/23, Hearing Testimony 4/24/23, Hearing Transcript 4/24/23
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 853, Int. No. 853, December 21, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 12-21-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - December 21, 2022, Committee Report 4/24/23, Hearing Testimony 4/24/23, Hearing Transcript 4/24/23
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 0926-2023	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring the department of transportation to conduct an annual study on bicycle activity
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 926, Int. No. 926, February 16, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-16-23, Committee Report 4/24/23, Hearing Testimony 4/24/23, Hearing Transcript 4/24/23
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 926, Int. No. 926, February 16, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-16-23, Committee Report 4/24/23, Hearing Testimony 4/24/23, Hearing Transcript 4/24/23
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee

Int 0927-2023	A Local Law in relation to establishing a task force to study the
	feasibility of building charging stations for bicycles with electric
	assist to be used by food delivery workers

- <u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 927, Int. No. 927, February 16, 2023 Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-16-23, Committee Report 4/24/23, Hearing Testimony 4/24/23, Hearing Transcript 4/24/23
- This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
  - <u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 927, Int. No. 927, February 16, 2023 Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-16-23, Committee Report 4/24/23, Hearing Testimony 4/24/23, Hearing Transcript 4/24/23

This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee